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Chapter 1421: Mr. Cao Think Twice 

Chapter 1421 

When Cao Rongsheng said this sentence, everyone was shocked. 

Of course, Yan Xin was shocked first, and then was extremely surprised. He never expected that Cao 

Rongsheng would be so straightforward. 

The meaning of this is to arrange her as the female number one of the big movie of the theater, and Yin 

Suyan’s decline to female number two is equivalent to two people changing roles. 

Don’t underestimate it but just changed the role, but the female number one is the leading one, is the 

whole line of the movie, and the character is also very pleasing, it will definitely be very popular with the 

audience. 

On the other hand, the female number two has a lot of drama, but it is a vicious villain and is not 

pleasing to the audience. This kind of role, unless it is controlled by the old opera bones, the old opera 

bones can do it, and the kind that really hates the bones is a success. 

But the acting skills are not very good. It’s not bad to play this role, let alone promote fame. I’m afraid it 

will attract scolding from the audience. 

Yan Xin thought that she couldn’t control this female number two, and she was very jealous that Yin 

Suyan could get the role of female number one. In her opinion, Yin Suyan should take the female 

number two. 

So she had a crooked mind, and it happened that Cao Rongsheng, the biggest investor in the cinema 

chain, also fell in love with her. 

She took out her best tricks and agreed with Cao Rongsheng that she wanted this female number one. 

Unexpectedly, I just slept with Cao Rongsheng in the afternoon and got things done so quickly in the 

evening, which was beyond Yan Xin’s expectation. 

Just before everyone else reacted, Cao Rongsheng spoke again, with a cold tone: “Miss Yin Suyan, she is 

indeed good at acting, and she has the most various awards in this private room. But it does not mean 

that, Miss Yin Suyan. Able to be the female number one, I also read the script, so I prefer Miss Yan Xin to 

be the female number one. 

What’s more, Miss Yin Suyan was the last one to come in, indicating that her attitude towards work is 

too bad. In the future, if she is filming in the crew, there will be all kinds of late arrivals, so the whole 

crew will have to wait for it? Therefore, Director Pan, in my comprehensive consideration, please change 

the roles of Miss Yin Suyan and Miss Yan Xin. “ 

Yin Suyan frowned, although his face was calm, there was still a trace of anger in his beautiful eyes. 

First of all, it was not because of her fame and status that she won the number one female role. 

She passed several auditions and was negotiated by Pan Liguo, screenwriter and deputy director. 



After all, Pan Liguo and others are professional directors. It is impossible to let you be the female 

number one or the female number two just because you are famous. 

In addition, the screenwriter also watched the audition. Who can understand the script of this movie 

better than the screenwriter? 

The script was written by the screenwriter. How about the characters in the pen, who is the most 

suitable? 

The screenwriter also watched the auditions of several other actors, including Yan Xin’s, and finally 

decided that Yin Suyan will play the leading female role. 

However, Cao Rongsheng said that he read the script and found it inappropriate. 

Cao Rongsheng is a layman. Does he know the script better than the director and the screenwriter? 

This is the first point, and the second point is that Yin Suyan is not late, nor has he stepped on it, five or 

six minutes earlier. 

As a result, in Cao Rongsheng’s mouth, it was like being late for a long time. 

Moreover, within the crew, the filming started strictly according to the set time. 

These two reasons make Yin Suyan a bit angry, no matter how good-tempered, it is completely 

unreasonable. 

Don’t talk about her, even Pan Liguo, the film’s chief director, looked astonished at this time. Then he 

saw Cao Rongsheng watching him. He immediately shook his head and smiled bitterly: “Mr. Cao, you 

don’t know, I decided to make Yin Suyan. Miss is the number one female girl. It was decided by me, 

assistant director Cheng, and screenwriter Hao. I also reported to you at that time, and you have no 

problem. Miss Yin Suyan, whether in terms of acting skills or lines, is perfect Fits this female number one 

role. 

In addition, when we publicized it, we had already publicized that Miss Yin Suyan was the number one 

female of the movie. Miss Yin Suyans current domestic popularity, I dont need to say more about it. 

How many fans or passersby are looking forward to Miss Yin Suyans starring in this movie. Changing 

roles so recklessly will inevitably arouse disgust from fans or passers-by. 

Miss Yin Suyan was not late, but also came a few minutes earlier. Besides, I heard that Miss Yin Suyan 

last night, in order to get to our Lingnan in time, she specially recorded a variety show overnight. The 

original plan was to record it for three days. But Miss Yin Suyan is very hardworking and can do it all 

night. In terms of work attitude, I think Miss Yin Suyan is very dedicated. So overall, please think twice! “ 

Although Pan Liguo was afraid of Cao Rongsheng and replaced him as the director, he also understood 

that if the female number one of the movie was not Yin Suyan, then no one could be qualified to be the 

number one female of the movie. 

Pan Liguo was originally aimed at making better quality movies. 

If this is ruined, he would rather not shoot. 



The most important thing is that he suspected that it was Yin Suyan, who came last and annoyed Cao 

Rongsheng. There was still some room for this situation, so he dared to tactfully refute Cao Rongsheng’s 

words. 

The male number two Wu Feifan also spoke at this time: “Although I hope that Sister Su Yan will play the 

female number two, so that my male number two will become rivals with Sister Su Yan. It can be better, 

Xiang Su Yan Sister learns acting. This is my personal idea, but for the sake of the whole movie, I don’t 

want Sister Su Yan to become the second female. 

At any rate, Sister Su Yan is the queen who won the Wanhua Award and asked her to act as a supporting 

role for Yan Xin, but it was not good. “ 

Although Wu Feifan’s reputation is not as big as Yin Suyan and Lu Qingfeng, it is also in the first line of 

male stars. 

And Yan Xin barely counts as a second-tier, if it hadn’t been a little hot in the past few months, he might 

be just a third-tier star. 

Therefore, Wu Feifan glanced at Yan Xin unceremoniously, and kept shaking his head, apparently 

indicating that Yan Xin was not qualified to be the female number one in the movie. 

This made Yan Xin a gloomy face. In fact, she also understood that her acting skills could not meet the 

requirements of the film female number one, and even the female number two were barely reluctant. 

But what if she can’t meet her acting skills! As long as she becomes the female number one in the 

movie, her fame and status will rise again! 

As for the quality of this movie, what does it matter to her? 

But at this moment, Lu Qingfeng also rarely opened his mouth and said: “Mr. Cao, I also feel that this is 

not a good thing. This is not a small role. It doesnt matter if the small role changes. The key is the 

leading role, and the leading role should also be exchanged. Its a big deal. So I think it really needs to 

think twice.” 

The reason why Lu Qingfeng helped Yin Suyan speak, it was because the female number one wanted to 

play against him. 

Although Yan Xin was a beautiful woman, she was far from Yin Suyan. 

Chapter 1422: Her Arrogance 

Chapter 1422 

“One more thing, the script of Yin Su Yannv No.1 has been obtained for a month and a half. I must have 

a deep guess about the characters in it. After all, I will start it tomorrow. If I change the role now, it will 

also affect the progress of the filming. After the role, the lines are not familiar and the image of the role 

is not figured out, which is even worse.” 

Lu Qingfeng quickly added another sentence. He really didn’t want it in his heart, and Yan Xin played 

against him. 



If Yin Suyan is playing against him, he still has a chance to contact Yin Suyan, which will make it easier to 

win Yin Suyan. 

If Yan Xin really becomes the number one female in the movie, wouldn’t it ruin his opportunity? 

Lu Qingfeng was anxious and finished speaking for Yin Suyan. 

But as soon as his words came out, the atmosphere in the private room reached its extreme. 

The director plus the male number one and male number two are all speaking for Yin Suyan, which 

makes Yan Xin very upset. 

Yan Xin didnt care about anything. With a hot mind, he shouted: “I have the script for the female No.1 

role too! Within a month and a half, I figured out both the script for the female No.2 and the female 

No.1 script, so tomorrow I can shoot and boot!” 

When he heard these words, Yin Su smoked a hint of comprehension in his eyes, and then looked at Yan 

Xin, his face very calm. 

She said how she was asked to switch roles for no reason. 

In the film and television industry for so many years, no one is because it was only the last one to arrive, 

and he was not late, and also came a few minutes earlier. 

The female number one and the female number two change roles, this is a shocking thing. 

It sounds like this now, it must be Yan Xin and Cao Rongsheng, there must be some kind of transaction in 

private. 

Otherwise, what does it mean for a female number two to try to figure out the script of the female 

number one? 

If it is just for the purpose of making her female number two, the role played better and more natural, 

just take the script of the female number one and look at it. That’s okay. 

But if you try to figure out the script of the female number one, the problem will be big. Isn’t this 

treating yourself as the female number one? 

Obviously, Yan Xin had made preparations a long time ago, and she will be the number one female in 

this theater line movie! 

Yan Xin saw that the faces of the people were different, and knew that he was anxious and said 

something wrong, but when he saw that Cao Rongsheng’s expression was normal, he didn’t accuse him, 

and he was relieved. 

Assistant Yu Qiyang also saw that Cao Rongshengs current expression didnt wait for Cao Rongsheng to 

speak, so he immediately opened his mouth and said: “Cao Rongshengs words are not just casual talk, 

but a decision after careful consideration. So, it must be. Change roles, let Yan Xin be the first female of 

the movie, and Yin Suyan the second female. 

If this is not the case, I believe Mr. Cao will definitely not invest in this crew anymore, letting you fend 

for yourself! See how you can shoot without a big investment! “ 



After Yu Qiyang had finished speaking, all those who had just spoken for Yin Suyan shut their mouths. 

Although the film may be criticized for changing roles, the film has a very wide publicity. Even if the final 

quality is not good, it can attract a large number of audiences at first, and buy tickets a few days ago. 

The box office will definitely be amazing. Regardless of the director and several leading actors, there will 

be box office dividends. The higher the box office, the more you get. 

And the pay after the show is quite high, if they don’t have this big investment, how can they get high 

pay? 

As a result, Pan Liguo, Lu Qingfeng, etc. stopped speaking, instead they all looked at Yin Suyan to see 

what Yin Suyan meant. 

The eyes of everyone on the scene were focused on Yin Suyan. 

Yin Suyan’s face was still very calm about this, and she immediately smiled faintly: “At the beginning, 

Director Pan visited the thatched cottage, and asked me to try the role of this female number one. In 

order to perform that kind of effect, I asked for auditions several times. Director Pan The screenwriter 

Hao agreed that I was perfectly qualified for this female number one, and I really liked the role of this 

female number one, so he agreed to participate in the filming of this movie.” 

Yin Suyan paused, and then spoke without rush: “If it is for other reasons, let me change the female 

number two, I will be fine. As an actor, my job is to play a good show, no matter what role it is. , Just 

play well. Female one and female two are actually trivial things. 

However, if it is only because of some kind of private transaction that leads me to change roles, I will not 

let it succeed. The contract has been signed, and you are in breach of the contract in this case. “ 

Yin Suyan’s tone gradually became colder: “If Mr. Cao insists that Yan Xin be the female number one in 

this movie, I can’t say that according to the contract, I can terminate the contract and I will no longer 

participate in the filming of the movie.” 

After speaking, Yin Suyan’s complexion returned to calm. For her, whether or not to participate in the 

movie was actually a trivial matter. 

Of course, the brokerage company behind her may not be good. 

She and the brokerage company still have a few months left to sign the contract, so within these 

months, she still has to follow the brokerage company’s arrangements. 

However, her reputation is so great that the brokerage company basically has no restrictions on her. 

Having said that, it is best to participate in this movie. 

Therefore, Yin Suyan glanced at Pan Liguo again. 

As a director, Pan Liguo has made decisions in this regard, but if he did not follow Cao Rongsheng’s 

words, he would not invest in this film. 

At that time, Pan Liguo had to find other investment companies. 



However, it is so easy to find. 

Pan Liguo hesitated a little, and then said to Yin Suyan: “Su Yan, the female number two has a lot of 

roles, but the role is not pleasing, I think you should think about it again. Sometimes you take a step 

back and the sky is clear. The truth, otherwise its not good for anyone, dont you?” 

After hearing what Pan Liguo said, Yan Xin made no secret of her face, and a smug smile appeared on 

her face, even the chief director of the movie said so. 

Coupled with Cao Rongsheng’s meaning, it can be said that she has become the number one female in 

the movie. 

In this world, in addition to money, power is also very important! 

If money and power are added together, you can really do whatever you want! 

Cao Rongsheng has money and power. No matter how famous your Yin Suyan is, you still have to bow to 

Qian Quan! 

Yan Xin thought excitedly. 

As for the person involved, Yin Suyan, hearing Pan Liguo’s face did not change, she was still calm, she 

smiled faintly, and then stood up and said, “Director Pan, did you forget that you were not picking me, 

but I was picking? You guys. Many big directors have come to work with me. Recently, there have been 

two or three, but I pushed them out. 

Since you agree with Mr. Cao, I also have my arrogance, so I am embarrassed. Director Pan, if I have the 

opportunity to cooperate, I will take one step first. “ 

After Yin Suyan finished speaking, he walked out of the private room without looking back. 

Although she was so tough, there was still a trace of grievance in her beautiful eyes. 

Chapter 1423: I Invested 

Chapter 1423 

In order for Yin Suyan to play well, his own role. 

In a month and a half, I spent a lot of time reading the script every day, and then studying the script’s 

lines and so on. 

Unexpectedly, in the end, just because of the unspoken rules, my efforts for a month and a half were 

wasted. 

Yin Suyan was naturally aggrieved, but she also had her arrogance and would not compromise, nor 

would she expose this grievance to Cao Rongsheng and others, so she had to bear it herself. 

At this moment, as soon as Yin Suyan walked out of the private room, a figure stood in front of her. 

The figure is of course Lin Kai. Although he didn’t stay in the private room, he could urge the golden 

pupil to understand the whole process clearly. 



After all, the task of the system is to protect Yin Suyan for one day. He uses the golden pupil to see if Yin 

Suyan will be in it and whether there is any danger. 

It just happened to see that Cao Rongsheng and others united to bully Yin Suyan. 

Lin Kai couldn’t help asking: “Miss Yin, you really don’t play this role? I think you like this female number 

one role.” 

Yin Su Yanyan showed a trace of doubt. He didn’t understand how Lin Kai knew what happened in the 

private room. 

But then I thought about it, Lin Kai’s ability is beyond her imagination, even the gun can evade, and it is 

normal to know the things in the private room. 

Yin Suyan didn’t think much, and smiled: “Although it is a little regrettable, it’s okay.” 

She wanted to laugh as usual and seemed to be fine, but after seeing Lin Kai, the grievances in her eyes 

became more intense, and even smiling seemed to be uglier than crying. 

Yin Suyan didn’t want this, but in front of Lin Kai, he couldn’t control it. 

Lin Kai saw Yin Suyan’s expression like this, and continued to ask: “I don’t regret later, the previous 

decision.” 

Yin Suyan was about to say no regrets when he heard this. 

But when facing Lin Kai, she always inadvertently revealed her innermost thoughts, she sighed slightly: 

“It is false to say no regrets, it is still a little bit more or less.” 

Lin Kai didn’t reveal any accidents, but smiled: “When I sent you to Lingnan in the car, you took the 

initiative to talk to me about the role you want to play, saying that you like it very much, and it cost a lot. 

Energy, be sure to perform this role well and show it to the audience. Then when you are in the private 

room, you can still compete instead of giving up decisively.” 

“Mr. Lin, still don’t talk about this.” 

There were tears in Yin Suyans beautiful eyes, and she sighed again: “Mr. Lin, if I fight or not, the ending 

will definitely be the same. Dont stop. Mr. Lin, thank you, we dont need to stay Here, let’s go, I’ll treat 

you to a meal.” 

Lin Kai didn’t mean to leave. Instead, he took Yin Suyan’s hand and asked with a smile: “Miss Yin, I have 

said that today is your personal bodyguard. Since you have been wronged, you have to give you justice. 

So I will solve this for you.” 

The system task to protect Yin Suyan is not just about encountering some life threats, but also 

protecting Yin Suyan in such a situation. 

Not to mention the system tasks, Lin Kai saw Yin Suyan’s grievances, and couldn’t just watch, so the Lin 

family decided to take justice for Yin Suyan. 

Before Yin Suyan could finish speaking, Lin Kai pulled Yin Suyan and walked into the private room. 



Under the surprised eyes of everyone in the private room, Lin Kai took Yin Suyan and returned to his 

previous position. 

Not only that, but Cao Rongsheng, Yu Qiyang and others could also feel the fierce aura on Lin Kai’s body. 

Especially Cao Rongsheng, as if this fierce aura was aimed at him, made him a little breathless. 

Cao Rongsheng was shocked, but bit his scalp, and scolded Lin Kai: “Little bodyguard, let’s get out!” 

Lin Kai sneered when he heard the words, “Cao always? I don’t mean anything else, just come over and 

let you choose. There are two options for you. The first option is that Yin Suyan is still the female 

number one in this movie. , You continue to invest, but you cant do anything to make Yin Suyan suffer. 

The second option is, I heard that the script, crew, and actors were all found by Director Pan. You just 

need to invest money. Then you don’t need to invest, you and your assistant can leave directly! “ 

When he heard Lin Kai’s words, Cao Rongsheng laughed instead. 

Assistant Yu Qiyang, Yan Xin and Lu Qingfeng also laughed out loud. 

However, Pan Liguo and Wu Feifan frowned, and then they didn’t react too much. 

“Haha! You have two choices, do you want to laugh at me? The first choice, why should I let Yin Suyan 

continue to be the number one female of the movie? I am the biggest investor, who do I want to be the 

number one female? , Whoever is the number one female! 

As for the second option, it is even more ridiculous! This movie needs a lot of special effects and a huge 

amount of money to support the shooting! This movie has a lot of investment. If I hadn’t invested in this 

movie, who would dare to invest in this movie? “ 

Cao Rongsheng sneered again and again, but also full of confidence. You know, this theater line movie is 

a big investment. 

Other investors don’t have the guts to make big investments like him. 

Assistant Yu Qiyang also immediately echoed: “Boy, this big theater movie, but a big investment of three 

or four billion yuan, do you know what the concept is? It’s also a top film investment and production 

level in foreign countries. ! In addition to the current film industry, although the box office is getting 

better and better, investors are cautious. Without Mr. Cao investing in this movie, do you really think 

other people dare to invest in this movie?” 

Yan Xin couldn’t help but, facing Lin Kai, mocked: “The bodyguard is a bodyguard. I have no knowledge 

at all. I don’t know where Yin Suyan invited this person to be a personal bodyguard. I really don’t worry 

about whether I can Have you been cheated by this bodyguard? Yin Suyan, I advise you to change to 

another bodyguard. Otherwise, you will lose blood mold because of this bodyguard. At that time, it will 

be too late to regret.” 

Lu Qingfeng originally hated Lin Kai very much, and he would not let it go at this time. Such a good 

opportunity quickly gave Lin Kai a mocking look and said, “You can be stupid as a bodyguard. Did you say 

that? This is not a place where a little bodyguard like you can stay! Get out! So as not to affect your 

appetite for eating!” 



Lin Kai faced the successive ridicules of several people, his face remained unchanged and calm. 

He immediately shook his head and laughed: “Who said no one would dare to invest? I invested.” 

The plain tone seemed to be telling a very common thing. 

When Lin Kai’s words came out, several people at the scene caused a lot of laughter. 

“I’m so ridiculous! You, a little bodyguard, can get three or four billion? You are a fool!” Lu Qingfeng was 

the first to sneer unceremoniously. 

Chapter 1424: All Shocked 

Chapter 1424 

Regarding Lu Qingfeng’s words, Lin Kai didn’t even look at Lu Qingfeng, but continued to speak lightly: 

“It’s only three or four billion, is this a lot? That’s all, Cao Rongsheng, President Cao, if you don’t let Miss 

Yin, continue to be a female one No., then he is welcome to divest.” 

Three or four billion? That’s it? 

You really think these three or four billion are Ming coins! 

Cao Rongsheng, Lu Qingfeng and others sneered at Lin Kai frantically, looking at Lin Kai with idiotic eyes. 

This time, even director Pan Liguo and male number two Wu Feifan, looking at Lin Kai, frowned deeply, 

thinking that he was too bragging. 

A small bodyguard, even the personal bodyguard of a big star like Yin Suyan, can earn up to tens of 

thousands of yuan a month, even if it is 50,000 a month. If you don’t eat or drink a year, it’s only 

600,000. Six million in ten years, but sixty million in a hundred years! 

Three to four billion, that’s a person with a monthly salary of 50,000, and it takes six to seven hundred 

years to eat or drink to get there! 

It can be said that such a wealth of money is not an ordinary part-time job at all and can be obtained. 

Not to mention part-time workers, even the vast majority of entrepreneurs can hardly get three or four 

billion in cash flow. 

Therefore, all of them thought that Lin Kai was bragging. 

Cao Rongsheng looked at Lin Kai mockingly at this time, with a disdainful tone, sneered: “Boy, if you 

really put out three or four billion yuan to invest in the movie, I will let you. What a pity, a pity, given 

you ten lifetimes, you can’t do it.” 

Lin Kai ignored Cao Rongsheng, but turned his head to look at Pan Liguo, and said: “Director Pan, if you 

change the investor in this movie, the investment will be the same, so you should just as much. In this 

case It should not affect the process and quality of filming in any way?” 

Hearing what Lin Kai said, Pan Liguo was very speechless now. President Cao said that before, obviously 

to let Lin Kai recognize the reality and stop bragging. Unexpectedly, this kid is really more real. 



Especially when I just asked him whether it will affect the process and quality of filming. Under the same 

investment situation, it will not be affected in any way. 

However, if the largest investor, such a layman, intervenes in filming, it will greatly affect the quality and 

progress of the film. 

For example, Cao Rongsheng changed the roles of Yin Suyan and Yan Xin, who were originally scheduled 

for the first female number, and the second female number Yan Xin, which definitely has a great impact 

on the quality and progress of the film. 

Of course Pan Liguo wanted to change to another investor, but he had no choice but Cao Rongsheng. 

Lin Kai said that, could it be true that he has 300 to 400 million working capital? 

Pan Liguo naturally didn’t believe it. He thought it was Lin Kai that could not save face and insisted on 

bragging. So he kindly persuaded: “Little brother, although the same investment will not have any 

impact, you should not be stubborn here. You’d better get out quickly, lest you really lose face when you 

wait.” 

Lin Kai smiled when he heard the words, then set his eyes on Yin Suyan and shrugged: “Miss Yin, it 

seems that they don’t trust me.” 

Yin Suyan opened her mouth and didn’t know what to say. In fact, she didn’t believe Lin Kai. 

Although she knew that Lin Kai was the boss of Beijing Dafeng Entertainment Company, it was very 

difficult to spend three to four billion in working capital. 

Regardless of the market value of many listed companies, as long as the shares are not realized, it is 

useless. 

Many listed companies also have a lot of liquidity, but it is a bit difficult to withdraw three or four billion 

yuan at a time. 

It is like Li Shengxians company. Because it wants to invest in projects in the outskirts of East China Sea 

and West City, it has insufficient liquidity and needs to find Lis help. 

Yin Suyan believes that Lin Kai can put out these three to four billion yuan, but if he really takes out 

three to four billion yuan from Dafeng Entertainment, it may fall into a shortage of funds for Dafeng 

Entertainment, which is still very harmful to the company. 

Yin Suyan believes that Lin Kai intends to use his company’s working capital and is about to persuade 

him. 

But Lin Kai smiled again: “Miss Yin, it’s okay. Since I have said everything, I will take care of this matter.” 

Lin Kai first made a call to the financial manager of his company Dafeng Entertainment. 

“Hello boss.” The financial manager immediately answered the phone. 

Lin Kai didn’t talk nonsense, and asked directly: “How much working capital is available to the 

company?” 



The financial manager hurriedly responded: “The total working capital is 648 million, but the available 

working capital is 125 million. If it exceeds, there will be bad debts if it is not filled in a short period of 

time. , Resulting in a shortage of capital chain. However, if the boss needs it, he can mobilize up to 300 

million working capital. I can use the method of reckoning to recycle capital.” 

After all, financial managers are professional, and in a short period of time, they can calculate the 

benefits. 

Lin Kai groaned, he would not mobilize the highest 300 million working capital, maybe it won’t be 

affected for a short time, but it won’t work for a long time. 

As a result, he can only spend 225 million at most, plus the 100 million he won from the casino 

controlled by Leiyuan Group. 

That is to say, there are 325 million, which is not enough, at least 100 million is still missing. 

Lin Kai is not that kind. He has cash in his hand. He has shares in many companies, but those shares need 

to be cashed out or sold. 

He wouldn’t do this. After a little thought, he asked the financial manager to mobilize 200 million of 

funds and transfer it to him. 

Then, Lin Kai called Li Shengxian. 

“Shengxian, are you interested in investing in a movie? I have ready-made directors, scripts, and actors. I 

have less funds. If you are interested, I will invest together.” 

Li Shengxian responded: “I have been busy with the project in the suburbs of Xicheng, and I don’t know 

what movie investment is.” 

The voice on the other end of the phone was very loud. Before, the financial manager was a girl, and the 

voice was quite small, and no one else heard it. 

But Li Shengxian’s current voice was clearly heard by everyone present. 

This meant that he obviously didn’t want to invest in this movie, and all of them looked at Lin Kai more 

mockingly. 

This little bodyguard, I don’t know where I knew a rich man, but this rich man didn’t save Lin’s face. 

Cao Rongsheng and Lu Qingfeng all laughed at Lin Kaizhi, but the next moment they were shocked. 

Just listening to the phone, Li Shengxians voice sounded clearly in this private room: “What is the 

relationship between the two of us? Isnt it the lack of funds? How much is lacking, and how much we 

need directly from me. If it is not enough, I will sell some shares. The big one. At present, there are three 

hundred million in hand.” 

Chapter 1425: Why Dare Not 

Chapter 1425 



Li Shengxian was not just joking. Before he had invested in the development project in the western 

suburbs of Donghai City, the company’s funds were indeed insufficient, so he asked the Li family to 

provide part of the funds. 

Of course, the Patriarch of the Li family also has requirements. If the project is compensated, he will lose 

the qualification to be the heir of the Li family. 

It can be said to be a gambling, betting that this project can make money, not only makes money, but 

also makes a lot of money. 

Fortunately, the land there is cheap, otherwise even if the Li family provided part, otherwise there 

would be no way to invest. 

Now that the funds are sufficient, and there are excess parts, it is because Lin Kai asked Yin Suyan to 

endorse the new product of the company, which is still free. 

This allowed the partner, seeing the huge benefits, first gave a lot of money and transferred it to Li 

Shengxian’s company, which was regarded as prepaid. 

The next cooperation is to split the sales of new products equally. 

Therefore, Li Shengxian has only 300 million to spend. 

Besides, Yin Suyan was found by Lin Kai, and the company Lin Kai also occupied many shares. The most 

important thing was that he had a good relationship with Lin Kai. 

Even if Lin Kai is not a shareholder of the company, Lin Kai will provide capital as much as possible. 

However, Li Shengxian’s words shocked the people in the private room. 

The working capital is three hundred million, which Lin Kai wants to take? Not enough, have all sold 

shares? 

What kind of face does Lin Kai have! Is this still an ordinary bodyguard? Or is the person on the other 

end of the phone bragging? 

Lin Kai didn’t care about everyone’s reaction, but laughed and said, “What did Shengxian say? Invest if 

you want to invest, don’t say those things. I have prepared 300 million here, and you only need to invest 

100 million. Invest or not. cast?” 

On the other end of the phone, Li Shengxian said helplessly: “Vote, Mr. Lin, where are you now? I still 

give you the money in person, my current capital, not with the company account, lest my brothers stare 

at me. “ 

Lin Kai nodded secretly. Indeed, when Li Shengxian invested in a suburb in the west of the city, he was 

not optimistic about the Li family. 

If you know Li Shengxian and invest in a movie, if the Li family leader knows about it, there will be some 

rumors. 

For Li Shengxian at present, try to hide as much as possible. 



Lin Kai could understand, so he reported his location. 

Since Lin Kai is not in the East China Sea, in Lingnan, the distance is a bit far away. 

It happened that Li Shengxian’s company had a high-level executive who was in Lingnan to discuss 

cooperation on new products, and it would not take long for that high-level executive to go. 

After Lin Kai finished speaking, he hung up the phone. 

Inside the private room, there was silence for a while, then assistant Yu Qiyang broke the atmosphere. 

I saw Qi Yang sneered towards Lin Kai with a disdain: “Oh, I dont have 300 million funds. I can take it at 

will. What else is in the East China Sea and cannot come in time. If someone happens to be here in 

Lingnan, they will send someone over to transfer the funds , It seems to be true! Hehe, the person on 

the other end of the call wants to act with you! You a little bodyguard, what can you do to make a 

person with hundreds of millions of circulating funds, treat it like this!” 

After being said by Yu Qiyang, Cao Rongsheng’s talents reacted. 

Yes, just a bodyguard, how could it be possible to know such a rich person. 

Even if you know it, it is quite familiar, but is it such a good attitude for a rich person to be a bodyguard? 

This is obviously impossible! 

What’s more, one phone call can give one billion at will? That’s too random! 

In particular, Lin Kai first made a call, and it is estimated that the person on the second call, let him 

cooperate with the acting, which led to such a casual take and sell the shares if it was not enough. 

What kind of boss do you really think you are? 

Lets not talk about other things, if you really have that capital, what kind of bodyguard is this! 

The most important thing is that the clothes all over the body are all on the floor, and they add up to a 

few hundred dollars. This kind of person is bragging at first glance. 

I have to say that this kid pretends to be so alike, he was almost fooled! If someone really comes over, 

transfers and invests or something, it will be like hell! 

Of course, Cao Rongsheng, Lu Qingfeng and others would not trust Lin Kai. 

Cao Rong immediately said in a cold voice, “Boy, this place is not your bragging place. If you don’t go out 

again, don’t blame me for asking someone to throw you out!” 

Lu Qingfeng also immediately said: “Mr. Cao is right, but there is no need for Mr. Cao to call someone. It 

just so happens that some of my bodyguards are already in place. I sent a message earlier and they 

should be coming soon.” 

When Lu Qingfeng first entered this private room, as soon as he sat down and lowered his hair, he sent 

a message to his own bodyguards and sent them upstairs to be on standby at any time. 

He needs to find an opportunity to let his bodyguards take action and teach Lin Kai severely. 



When the assistant Yu Qiyang heard Lu Qingfeng say this, he also spoke to Cao Rongsheng in a low 

voice: “Mr. Cao, I dont think we really need to ask someone to take action. In addition to coming here to 

watch the progress of the filming, we also do it for Negotiating another project, that project is much 

more important than investing in movies. The project partner that we are cooperating with is very 

famous. If we do it, it wont work if we get a bad reputation. And its just a little bodyguard. Its the same 

with Lu Qingfeng.” 

Hearing this, Cao Rongsheng felt that it made sense, so he looked at Lu Qingfeng and said, “Okay, then 

follow your suggestion and ask you some bodyguards to throw this kid out for me.” 

“Mr. Cao, don’t worry!” 

When he heard Cao Rongshengs words, Lu Qingfeng was very excited, and a vicious look immediately 

appeared on his face, and he smiled grimly at Lin Kai: “I dont just want to throw this kid out! I have to 

beat this kid. I dont even know my parents! I must kneel down and cry for mercy!” 

Thinking of this scene, Lu Qingfeng was even more excited, and finally had the opportunity to teach this 

nasty kid! 

Immediately, Lu Qingfeng used his mobile phone without hesitation and sent a message, asking his 

bodyguards to come. 

After a while, several tall bodyguards poured into this private room. 

Lu Qingfeng pointed at Lin Kai for an instant and yelled: “You guys, come on! First, give this kid a hard 

punch! Of course, don’t beat it too hard! Just lie down in the hospital for ten and a half months! After 

that, throw this kid out!” 

“Yes!” 

Upon hearing this, several bodyguards resolutely turned their sturdy arms, their muscles exploded, and 

moved toward Lin Kai with extreme pressure. 

One of the bodyguards sneered again and again: “Boy! You are brave enough! You dare to offend Mr. 

Deer! Hey, don’t blame us for doing you!” 

“Offend? Why don’t you dare?” 

Facing a few menacing bodyguards, Lin Kai was unusually calm and calm, even standing still. 
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Hearing Lin Kai’s words, Lu Qingfeng’s originally excited smile was slightly condensed, but it was 

unexpected that this time, this kid was still so arrogant! Unforgivable! 

Lu Qingfeng immediately roared: “I don’t know good and bad guys! I have decided, you guys will beat 

this kid until he is hospitalized for at least half a year! If something goes wrong, I will be responsible! I 

will also give you 200,000 yuan!” 



Those bodyguards all brightened up in front of them, looking at Lin Kai as if they were looking at a 

treasure that could make a fortune. 

The bodyguards couldn’t help it anymore, speeding up, running like Lin Kai! 

The first to rush towards Lin Kai was a two-meter-tall bodyguard with a huge body and very developed 

muscles. 

Under that fist, it seemed that he could kill a tiger. 

This bodyguard and Lin Kai are not of the same level in terms of their figure. 

Especially when this bodyguard was infinitely close to Lin Kai, the sharp contrast made everyone except 

Yin Suyan think that Lin Kai would definitely be seriously injured by this fist. 

Yan Xin sneered unceremoniously: “With this small body, he is also a bodyguard, not even the security 

guard at the factory door!” 

She could foresee the next scene where Lin Kai fell to the ground and injured. 

The same goes for others. 

However, everyone on the scene was dumbfounded again except for Yin Suyan. 

Just because he didn’t wait for many reactions, the bodyguard flew upside down for some reason, as if 

he had suffered a violent impact! 

Not only that, the bodyguard who flew out happened to hit the other bodyguards. 

Before even a few bodyguards had time to take action, the tall bodyguard was pressed under his body 

and called repeatedly. 

When everyone reacted, they saw Lin Kai only punched, and at this time he closed his fist back. 

Punch! Just get rid of the several bodyguards of Lu Qingfeng! 

Looking at the painful shouts of those bodyguards, it was obvious how powerful Lin Kai’s punch was. 

Even if he was hit, he couldn’t stand up and lost his combat effectiveness! 

At this moment, Lin Kai’s calm eyes fell on Lu Qingfeng. 

Lu Qingfeng was so frightened that he took a few steps backwards, his forehead was covered with cold 

sweat, and his eyes were frightened. The strength of these bodyguards, he knew, each had the strength 

of one to ten adult men. 

Otherwise, it is impossible to become his bodyguard. 

But this kid, with a random punch, couldn’t beat his bodyguards! 

You can see how strong this kid is! 

Lu Qingfeng was really scared at this moment! 



Not to mention Lu Qingfeng, Cao Rongsheng, Yu Qiyang, and others were all horrified. They never 

thought of the true strength of this kid. Will be so powerful! 

Especially Cao Rongsheng, he thought of ancient warriors for the first time! 

As a top businessman, how could he not know the existence of ancient warriors! He also has ancient 

warriors under his hand, but there is no way to solve it so easily! 

Could it be that this kid is still a very powerful ancient warrior? 

When Cao Rongsheng thought. 

Lin Kai said faintly at this moment: “I didn’t take the cruel hand. If the cruel hand was done, those 

people would have to die. I was looking at Ms. Yin’s face. If it weren’t for Ms. Yin’s face, you would fight 

with that. The fate of several people is the same.” 

With that, Lin Kai returned to Yin Suyan’s side. 

Before everyone could speak, Lin Kai looked sideways at Pan Liguo, shrugged and said, “Director Pan, I 

know you don’t trust me. Then you wait patiently. It won’t be long before a senior from my friend’s 

company will come over. , Discuss with me about investing in this movie. After I invest, I will not 

interfere with anything related to filming. Of course, my only request is that Miss Yin will continue to be 

the number one female in this movie. Are you okay?” 

For a while, Pan Liguo didn’t know what to say, he really still didn’t trust Lin Kai, but he was also shocked 

by Lin Kai’s force. 

However, if Lin Kai really had the capital to invest in this movie, he would naturally want it. 

After all, it was enough for Cao Rongsheng to intervene in the filming, and even to change the position 

of the female number one and the female number two had already been determined. 

In fact, Pan Liguo is also difficult to accept, but only Cao Rongsheng is an investor who will invest in this 

movie. 

If he had a choice, he would definitely not choose Cao Rongsheng. 

When Pan Liguo was in a dilemma, the door of this private room was opened again. 

Several people came this time, headed by a man in his thirties, wearing gold-rimmed glasses and a suit. 

The man Lin Kai knew was Xu Qiancheng, an executive of Li Shengxian’s company. Xu Qiancheng was 

also one of Li Shengxian’s confidants, and he also knew Lin Kai’s position in Li Shengxian’s heart. 

It was the appearance of Xu Qiancheng that made Cao Rongsheng and Yu Qiyang Huo Ran stand up, 

because they both recognized Xu Qiancheng! 

Cao Rongsheng was even more surprised. He didn’t seem to expect Xu Qiancheng to come. He quickly 

walked towards Xu Qiancheng. 

Yu Qiyang also followed Cao Rongsheng, and it seemed that the two of them seemed to put down their 

bodies towards Xu Qiancheng. 



Before Cao Rong was alive and well, that assistant Yu Qiyang was naturally a fox, but now he saw Xu 

Qiancheng coming, but he changed instantly. 

“It turned out to be President Xu! What brought you here! Didn’t we make an appointment for 

tomorrow noon? How did you know that I was here?” Cao Rongsheng stretched out his hand and went 

to shake hands with Xu Qiancheng. 

Assistant Yu Qiyang also smiled there and said: “Mr Xu came here, it seems that he has figured out our 

itinerary, and I must be very important to this cooperation!” 

As soon as Xu Qiancheng entered, his eyes actually fell on Lin Kai for the first time, showing a trace of 

worship. 

As the person next to Li Shengxian, how could he not know Lin Kai’s supernatural power, that is a very 

jealous figure in the Leiyuan Group. 

Even the Leiyuan Group couldn’t help Lin Kai. 

The most important thing is that Lin Kai also has a large number of shares in Li Shengxian’s company. To 

be precise, Lin Kai can be regarded as his boss. 

It was Xu Qiancheng. He frowned when he heard the words of these two people, and then looked over. 

He knew the two of them naturally, and he didn’t seem to expect them to be here. 

However, seeing Cao Rongsheng’s enthusiasm, he also stretched out his hand and shook his hand. While 

shaking his hand, he said: “Cao is polite. One thing to make clear is that I am not here to find you.” 

“Huh? Mr. Xu, you didn’t come to me, who else would you look for?” Cao Rongsheng was stunned for an 

instant, his eyes were full of doubts. He came to Lingnan. The most important thing is to talk about 

cooperation with Mr. Xu and Li Shengxian behind Mr. Xu. The company’s new products, export 

cooperation. 

Cao Rongsheng’s company is in other provinces. He is optimistic about Li Shengxian’s new products, 

mainly because the quality of the new products is really good. It is absolutely no problem to sell well. 

When he cooperates, he obtains the qualification of dealer cooperation in his province. 
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So in Cao Rongsheng’s opinion, Xu Qiancheng didn’t come here to find him, but who else could he find? 

At this time, Cao Rongsheng and his assistant Yu Qiyang glanced at each other and looked at Yin Suyan 

subconsciously. 

They naturally know that the spokesperson for the new products of the company behind Xu Qiancheng 

is Yin Suyan. 

The big celebrity endorsements can indeed make the product famous in a short period of time. 

But in the end, it depends on the quality of the product. 



If the quality is not good, even if it is endorsed by a big celebrity, then sales will drop off a cliff. 

On the contrary, if the quality is good, sales will increase rapidly, and after a certain height, the increase 

will be slow, but it can make money for a long time. 

Film investment is a one-time profit, and it may be upset at the box office, full of uncertainty. 

Cao Rongsheng believes that Li Shengxians new product is something that can definitely have a long 

history and make money. 

It may even be maintained for several years, even more than ten years, and it can be sold out, forming a 

time-honored brand. 

As a result, he values the cooperation with Li Shengxian’s company very much. 

So even if Xu Qiancheng is an executive of Li Shengxian’s company, Cao Rongsheng is unusually polite to 

Xu Qiancheng. 

Just when Cao Rongsheng and his assistant Yu Qiyang were in doubt. 

Xu Qiancheng had already set his sights on Lin Kai, and immediately said respectfully: “Mr. Lin!” 

Lin Kai looked at Xu Qiancheng, smiled and nodded in response, and asked, “Why did you come so 

soon?” 

Xu Qiancheng immediately said: “Its a coincidence that I was discussing business with a partner on the 

top floor of this hotel. I didnt expect President Li to call and ask me to come to Mr. Lins place and 

immediately go downstairs when I heard the address. President Li has already told me that the co-

investment in the film is also handed over to me, and the funds are just enough.” 

Lin Kai was a little surprised, he didn’t expect it would be such a coincidence. 

But this was fine, and Pan Liguo did not wait for a long time. 

Ever since, Lin Kai looked directly at Pan Liguo, and then introduced Xu Qiancheng: “This is the chief 

director of the film, Pan Liguo and Pan director. I will talk to him in detail about the investment.” 

Although Lin Kai would also invest 300 million yuan, and Li Shengxian gave 100 million yuan, Xu 

Qiancheng was responsible for the specific investment matters. 

This is what he and Li Shengxian had said before, mainly because Lin Kai didn’t bother to care about 

investment matters, and it was not bad to be a shopkeeper. 

Most importantly, Xu Qiancheng is Li Shengxian’s confidant and can be trusted. 

And Xu Qiancheng’s ability is also the most outstanding in Li Shengxian’s entire company. 

According to Li Shengxian, the purpose of sending Xu Qiancheng to discuss new product cooperation is 

to look at Xu Qiancheng’s ultimate ability, and then consider letting Xu Qiancheng be the company’s vice 

president. 

Lin Kai still trusts Li Shengxian to respect this person. 



Otherwise, it would be impossible for Lin Kai to leave such a large investment to Xu Qiancheng. 

At this time, Xu Qiancheng heard the words and looked at Pan Liguo’s place. Only then did he notice 

that there were several celebrities at the dinner table, and he was immediately surprised. 

Xu Qiancheng naturally knows these celebrities. They are currently the first and second-tier stars in 

China, especially Yin Suyan, who can be said to be super first-line. 

What’s more, Yin Suyan also endorsed the company’s new products for free. 

Of course, he also knew that it was Lin Kai who had the face and invited Yin Suyan. 

It seems that these celebrities are just the leading actors who have invested in movies. This time, Xu 

Qiancheng has expectations for new movies. 

Mainly look forward to Yin Suyan, if Yin Suyan plays an important role in the movie, the box office will 

definitely not be bad. 

Xu Qiancheng also admired Lin Kai even more. 

At this time, everyone else in the private room reacted. 

This Xu Qiancheng, who made Cao Rongsheng polite, was a film-investor who Lin Kai called! 

Everyone was shocked. 

Cao Rongsheng and Yu Qiyang looked at each other even more, and Cao Rongsheng said in a suspicious 

tone: “Is it possible that the kid called Li Shengxian and Li Manager before?” 

Yu Qiyang also had an unbelievable look, but he still bit the bullet and said: “Cao… President Cao… 

seems to be yes, listening to the tone, President Li seems to have an extraordinary relationship with that 

kid.” 

Before Cao Rongsheng could say anything, Lin Kai turned his attention to Cao Rongsheng, and then said 

lightly: “Cao, you have also seen that I have the ability to invest in the movie. I should also fulfill your 

own promise. If I have the ability to invest, You just get out of it. So now, please ask Mr. Cao, take your 

assistant and go out.” 

Hearing this, Cao Rongsheng’s expression instantly became embarrassed. He wanted to refute 

something, but found that he had indeed said this sentence, and his expression became even more 

gloomy. 

He seemed to think of something, and quickly said with a smile: “Haha, Mr. Lin was joking. I have a good 

relationship with Mr. Xu. If Mr. Xu also comes to invest in this movie, I will naturally give out a share of 

investment money to make this movie. The quality of the products has been improved! The box office 

will also follow the big sales, and then the money will be shared together! A happy thing for everyone!” 

Xu Qiancheng gave Cao Rongsheng a weird look. How could he have a good relationship with Cao Rong 

because he is not familiar with him. 

He also heard what was wrong inside, and ignored Cao Rongsheng. Instead, he looked at Lin Kai with a 

look of inquiry: “Mr. Lin, can you tell me why President Cao is here?” 



Lin Kai didn’t hide anything. He invested Cao Rongsheng in the movie and then proposed to change the 

role. Then he called Li Shengxian and said it all. 

After listening to Xu Qiancheng, he immediately said to Cao Rongsheng: “Mr. Cao, the large investment 

in this movie is funded by Mr. Lin, and the company behind me only contributes one-quarter of the 

capital, and the remaining three-quarters is contributed by Mr. Lin. Therefore, the biggest investor is Mr. 

Lin, and he has the final say. Another point is that you are so disrespectful to Mr. Lin. On behalf of the 

company, I cancel the distribution of new products that you have cooperated with. In other words, 

terminate the cooperation.” 

As soon as the words fell, Cao Rongsheng’s complexion changed drastically. He couldn’t care about 

anything, and said anxiously: “Mr. Xu! I don’t invest in that movie! But about your company’s new 

product cooperation, you have to say something! If you have something to say!” 

Cao Rongsheng is naturally anxious. Li Shengxians new product is distributed, but it is a piece of fat. As 

long as he is a related large enterprise, everyone wants to take a bite. 

If it were not for him to be a large enterprise in another province, he would not be able to win this 

cooperative project. 

Unexpectedly, because he offended a little bodyguard, he ended up terminating the cooperation! This is 

unacceptable to Cao Rongsheng! 

“If you have something to say?” Xu Qiancheng sneered: “Let’s not say, have you offended Mr. Lin? You 

have nothing to say if you let Miss Yin and the female number two swap roles! Miss Yin is recognized. 

With good acting skills and great fame, how can a female number two be used as a foil? And dont think 

that I cant see a deal between you and the female number two!” 
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Xu Qianchengs meaning is already obvious. He believes that Cao Rongshengs character is not good, and 

he is also responsible for himself. As the provider, he has the right to terminate the cooperation when 

he sees that the partner is like this. 

Lin Kai didn’t interfere too much, Xu Qiancheng’s decision. 

When Cao Rongsheng heard Xu Qiancheng say so, he was too busy to speak: “Mr. Xu! Don’t terminate 

the cooperation! It is mine! I will apologize to Miss Yin and Mr. Lin!” 

Cao Rongsheng really regretted it. He knew that Lin Kai had this background, and he would not offend 

Lin Kai, let alone exchange the roles of Yin Suyan and female second Yan Xin! 

Compared with investing in this movie, cooperation with Li Shengxian can really bring stable benefits! 

Cao Rongsheng panicked. 

Before Cao Rongsheng spoke again, Lin Kai shook his head at Xu Qiancheng. 



Xu Qiancheng understood it. He didn’t even look at Cao Rongsheng now. Instead, he came to Pan Liguo 

and said, “Director Pan, let me explain in advance. Although I am the investor responsible for filming 

with you throughout the process, the biggest investment is Mr. Lin. Now, can you start talking about this 

movie investment?” 

Pan Liguo was surprised and delighted. He hadn’t felt much before, but just now he saw that even Cao 

Rongsheng was so afraid of Xu Qiancheng. 

Xu Qiancheng has great respect for Lin Kai. It can be imagined that Lin Kai is not Yin Suyan’s bodyguard, 

so simple! 

This made Pan Liguo very satisfied with the new investor, so he did not dare to neglect, stood up quickly, 

and responded with a smile: “Mr. Xu, understand! Mr. Lin is our biggest investor in this movie! Thanks 

Lin Sir! Lets talk about investment now!” 

Later, after Xu Qiancheng respectfully greeted Lin Kai, he took Pan Liguo away to discuss film 

investment. 

Lin Kai entrusted Xu Qiancheng to discuss, just to avoid trouble. 

Now he is also relaxed, he naturally can’t stay in this private room, so he opened his mouth to Yin Suyan: 

“Miss Yin, seeing the female number one you like this movie so much, now you should be at ease, this 

female one. The number is still yours.” 

“Thank you Mr. Lin!” Yin Suyan smiled and was very touched in her heart. She didn’t think that Lin Kai 

really snatched her female number one, which should have belonged to her. Her efforts for a month and 

a half were not in vain! 

Lin Kai just smiled, and immediately left the private room with Yin Suyan. 

The few people who stayed in the private room still looked shocked, and they hadn’t been relieved from 

the shock. 

Especially Cao Rongsheng, as if he had lost his soul, looked up and seemed extremely regretful. 

In addition to him, there is also a very ugly face, that is Yan Xin. 

Yan Xin had no idea that Lin Kai’s little bodyguard had such a background. 

She does not regret offending Lin Kai, but she is not reconciled! 

Male second Wu Feifan saw the atmosphere in this private room and felt it was not good. He also 

walked out of the private room and shouted as he walked: “Director Pan, wait for me, I will go too!” 

As for Lu Qingfeng, although he couldn’t accept it, Lin Kai had such a skill, but the reality was so cruel 

that he had to bow his head. 

He pointed to Yan Xin next to him and scolded: “Let you and Miss Yin grab the number one girl, now it’s 

all right! That kid is our biggest investor!” 

Yan Xin’s complexion is even more ugly, and she knows that Lin Kai is now the biggest investor in the 

film. She doesn’t know that she can’t keep her second female second, which is also a problem. 



Lu Qingfeng also thought of this, snorted coldly, stood up immediately, and prepared to leave. 

It doesn’t make any sense to stay in this private room now. 

However, when Lu Qingfeng passed by Cao Rongsheng, he glanced at Cao Rong disdainfully: “Finally, Mr. 

Cao! I can’t help even a little bodyguard! So he gave up the investment in the movie. Boy! No spine at 

all!” 

Cao Rongsheng is no longer his biggest investor, and it can be said that he has nothing to do with him. 

That is why Lu Qingfeng dared to call Cao Rongsheng so. 

Somehow Cao Rongsheng, as the boss of a large enterprise, could not bear such insults, and directly 

punched Lu Qingfeng in the face. 

Lu Qingfeng is the kind of man who is weaker than a woman, commonly known as Xiaobailian. 

Cao Rongsheng was indeed an ordinary person, but he couldn’t bear it with a little white face. With a 

punch, Lu Qingfeng screamed, his nose and face were swollen. 

“Cao Rongsheng! Do you dare to hit me!” 

Lu Qingfeng was so angry that he was about to fight with Cao Rongsheng. 

Only the next moment, assistant Yu Qiyang kicked Lu Qingfeng fiercely. The kicked Lu Qingfeng man 

turned on his back and fell to the ground with pain. 

Assistant Yu Qiyang was a young man with a bit of muscle, but he was stronger than Cao Rongsheng, 

which made Lu Qingfeng unable to withstand this strength. 

After Yu Qiyang finished kicking, he spit on Lu Qingfeng and sneered: “You really take yourself as a 

character? In ancient times, you were the cheapest actor, even if you can make money now, you are still 

an actor. ! And merchants have always been superior from ancient times to the present, not a lowly 

actor like you, can be compared! 

Lu Qingfeng was said to be red-faced and unable to refute. He could only yell at the bodyguards lying on 

the ground: “What do I raise you for? I was beaten like this by a kid! I haven’t gotten up yet, give it to 

me I beat these two people!” 

Those bodyguards were still in pain, and it was difficult to stand up. Although Lin Kai didn’t even use one 

percent of his power, these bodyguards were not ancient martial artists, but people who had practiced 

martial arts for many years. As a result, they could lose their combat effectiveness with just one click. 

But as Lu Qingfeng’s words fell, those bodyguards felt miraculously that they no longer suffered 

anymore, and they even had the strength to stand up. 

In fact, it was Lin Kai secretly urging Zhen Qi to restore some of the strength of these bodyguards. 

Outside the private room, Lin Kai sensed the movement in the private room, and just saw Lu Qingfeng 

and Cao Rongsheng conflict. 



He was very happy to see this kind of dog biting the dog. In order to deepen the conflict between the 

two sides, he used his true energy to restore the strength of the bodyguards and beat Cao Rongsheng 

and Yu Qiyang. 

Sure enough, it didn’t take long for the bodyguards to stand up and directly pounced on Cao Rongsheng 

and Yu Qiyang, punching and kicking. 

After all, Lu Qingfeng is their boss. 

I hadn’t dealt with Lin Kai before, and my boss must have been very angry. Now I finally have a chance 

to let my boss calm down. Naturally, he can’t go wrong, so the few bodyguards have taken more heavy 

shots. 

Cao Rongsheng and Yu Qiyang yelled. 

Yan Xin at the dinner table saw this scene and was about to sneak out of the private room. 

It was Cao Rongsheng who was beaten. Seeing Yan Xin was about to leave, he asked quickly: “Xin’er, 

don’t leave me! Didn’t you say yes, you want to be with me every night?” 
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Cao Rongsheng has lost his investment in that movie and the opportunity to cooperate with Li 

Shengxian’s company. 

Now he can’t lose Yan Xin anymore, Yan Xin promised to stay with him every night. 

Yan Xin at the door of the private room looked at Cao Rongsheng with an idiotic look, and sneered: 

“Ugly! Seeing that you are guilty of nausea, and wanting my mother to be with you every night? Have 

your spring and autumn dreams! Bad luck!” 

Cao Rongsheng is not an investor in the movie, and she does not need to give Cao Rongsheng any face. 

After she finished her scolding, she hurriedly made a call to the male second Wu Feifan, and then her 

tone became normal, and she asked: “Fantastic, where did Director Pan and Mr. Xu and Mr. Lin discuss 

investing in movies? I’m going over it now.” 

After a while, Yan Xin walked out of the private room without looking back. 

Cao Rongsheng looked at Yan Xin’s leaving back, and said cruelly: “Okay, okay! Bitch, sooner or later, 

you will kneel in front of me, begging to accompany me every night!” 

But as soon as he finished speaking, what was waiting for Cao Rongsheng was a heavy fist, and Cao 

Rongsheng was instantly dizzy. 

And on the top floor of this big hotel. 

Xu Qiancheng and Pan Liguo talked about the specific matters of investing in movies for about ten or 

twenty minutes. 



Xu Qiancheng said at this time: “Director Pan, then proceed according to your original filming plan. I 

have discussed with Mr. Lin. The first investment funds will be credited to the account tomorrow 

morning. Of course, these funds must be used for filming. Movies. As the person in charge of this movie 

project, I will supervise the whole process.” 

“Hehe, Mr. Xu is okay, you can rest assured and cooperate happily.” A smile appeared on Pan Liguo’s 

face, as long as he didn’t interfere with the content of the film. 

Like Cao Rongsheng, anyone who wants to make a good movie is disgusted. 

On the contrary, this kind of just investment, no matter what else, will be liked by any director. 

Just as Pan Liguo finished speaking, he suddenly coughed strongly. 

If it is simply a cough, the problem is not big. 

But when he coughed, he also vomited a big mouthful of blood. 

“Director Pan, what are you?” 

Yin Suyan and others were shocked when they saw Pan Liguo like this. 

However, Yan Xin was very contrived, showing a very caring posture, and even ran to help Pan Liguo, 

with tears in his eyes, and asked with concern: “Dr. Pan, don’t make any trouble! You are. The soul of 

our entire crew, if something happens to you, what shall we do!” 

It seemed to be true, especially the red eyes, unknowingly, really thought Yan Xin was worried about 

Pan Liguo. 

But for professional actors, this Yan Xin acted too much. 

Pan Liguo motioned to Yan Xin to let go, then shook his head and said, “I’m fine.” 

The tone was very weak, obviously it was nothing he said. 

Lin Kai watched quietly by the side. Xu Qiancheng and Pan Liguo were waiting to listen to him in silence. 

Now he glanced at Pan Liguo and said calmly: “Director Pan, your old illness has relapsed. It is a serious 

illness. I was rescued in the hospital, but almost never came. Some time ago, the old disease relapsed, 

and it has now completely erupted. You should know that you are running out of time, so you didn’t go 

to the hospital for treatment.” 

When Lin Kai said this, everyone was surprised. 

Yin Suyan immediately asked Lin Kai: “Mr. Lin, is it true?” 

Others were also surprised, especially Yan Xin. Had Lin Kai been the biggest investor, he would have 

been questioning. 

Lin Kai said, “Just ask Director Pan.” 

Before Yin Suyan asked, Pan Liguo sighed: “Mr. Lin seems to know some medical skills, indeed, as Mr. Lin 

said, I have a relapse of my old disease and there is no way to treat this disease completely. The last 

time I was treated, the effect has not been great. I went to the hospital for an examination a few days 



ago, and the famous experts were also helpless. I can live for half a year at most, but at least half a year. 

But dont worry, half a year is enough for me to finish making this movie.” 

“What?” Yin Suyan couldn’t believe it: “Director Pan, is the treatment really not good? It would be a pity 

to lose your director in China.” 

“Maybe it’s fate.” Pan Liguo sighed again, he should have understood his thoughts a long time ago, and 

smiled again: “Actually, I was so anxious to make this movie because of the relapse of my old illness. I 

wanted to finish the last film in my life. Movies. So Miss Yin, I had to compromise with Cao Rongsheng 

before. No wonder, the main reason was that I would not be able to make the last movie if no one 

invested.” 

“My whole life, I have lived in movies outside movies. In the few days, if I can shoot the last movie, I 

dont leave any regrets. Of course, if the quality of the movie produced satisfies the audience, I wont 

regret it. Fortunately, Mr. Lin finally invested in this movie, thank you very much.” 

Pan Liguo shook his head and smiled. 

Yin Suyan really blamed Pan Liguo at the beginning, why he compromised with Cao Rongsheng, now 

knowing the real reason, responded: “Director Pan, I don’t blame you.” 

Male second Wu Feifan also said immediately: “Director Pan, in order not to let you have any regrets, I 

will do my best to play this movie!” 

“Yes! I will do my best!” 

This time, Yan Xin was also rare to show his true feelings, not as if he was cheating. It seemed that he 

was moved by Pan Liguo’s persistence. 

Lin Kai was very sad when he saw these people. He was stunned at first, and then couldn’t help but say: 

“Don’t rush to be sad. It’s not that Pan Dao’s disease cannot be cured.” 

When Lin Kai’s words just fell, everyone on the scene focused on Lin Kai, with surprise. 

“Mr. Lin, do you have a way?” Yin Suyan was the first to react and asked. 

Lin Kai nodded: “If I know a little about medicine, if I read it right, Pan Dao had a serious illness, which 

caused the blood vessels in his body to be blocked. Although he was finally dredged, he left a serious 

sequelae. Irreversible sequelae, then the blood veins gradually become rigid. It is not as severe as before 

and can be treated. Now the blood veins are completely rigid and surgery can be performed, but the 

success rate is poor.” 

The people at the scene, hearing Lin Kai’s words, were once again startled and uncertain, and they didn’t 

know whether they were true or not. 

Only Pan Liguo looked shocked and looked at Lin Kai incredibly: “Mr. Lin, no one knows about this 

except the doctor who treated me. How did you know about my old illness in such detail?” 

Pan Liguo was really shocked. 



The others were also shocked, except for Yin Suyan, all of them looked at Lin Kai with shocked 

expressions. 

Faced with the surprise and suspicion of everyone, Lin chuckled and said, “I have said it, I know a little 

bit of medicine. Of course, I can still treat Pan’s disease, and the success rate is also very high.” 

Chapter 1430: Back To The East China Sea 

Chapter 1430 

Yin Suyan also trusted Lin Kai when she heard Lin Kai say this. She was about to say something. 

Pan Liguo couldn’t sit still, and asked quickly, “Mr. Lin, how likely is it that you said?” 

“Seven or 80%,” Lin Kai said lightly, in fact he was 100% sure. 

In this situation of blood vein rigidity, he used Zhen Qi to transform it into a profound needle, and then 

put some evil energy on it. It was completely possible to cure the disease by using the combination of 

Zhen Qi and evil energy, so that the blood vein was no longer rigid and gradually recovered. 

In order to avoid any trouble, it is still 70 to 80% sure. 

But even if it was 70 or 80% certain, it surprised everyone. 

Especially Pan Liguo, the doctor in charge of treating him is one of the top experts in China, and the 

success rate of that doctor’s surgery is only 10%. 

Pan Liguo didn’t dare to gamble in the true nine-death life. After all, the actors and scripts of the crew 

were all found. Once it was done, the crew was formed, and the final film must be finished. 

Of course, even the doctor didn’t dare to do this kind of operation with a low probability. 

But now, Lin Kai says that he can cure his old disease with 70 to 80% certainty? 

If you change to any other person, Pan Liguo will absolutely not believe it, let alone do not believe it, 

and will not respond. 

But Lin Kai is now his biggest investor, plus all his previous performances and Lin Kai’s indifferent 

expression. 

At this time, Pan Liguo couldn’t help but trust Lin Kai a bit. 

Yin Suyan trusted Lin Kai 100% and asked quickly: “Mr. Lin, when will I start treating Director Pan? If 

Director Pan is treated well in advance, the quality of the filming will be improved. Tonight, can Is the 

treatment well?” 

As the chief director of a movie, physical health is also very important. 

Lin Kai heard this and shook his head: “Not tonight. At least wait for tomorrow. Director Pan, you should 

rest early tonight. Tomorrow morning you will temporarily arrange the filming of the crew, and then 

follow me to the East China Sea. I’m only in the East China Sea. There is a way to completely treat your 

injury.” 



If you use evil spirits, you have to go to the western suburbs of Donghai City. 

Although the evil spirits in the western suburbs of the city had been killed by Lin Kaizhen, several days 

had passed, but the evil spirit there was very strong, and it would not dissipate in a short time. 

As for why I didn’t go, the ancient tomb in Yuanhang County was swallowed by a woman with a snake 

head because of the evil spirit inside. 

After being beheaded by Lin Kai, the evil spirit inside quickly dissipated. 

The archaeological team can only carry out archaeology smoothly the next day. 

It is different in the western suburbs of the city. The evil spirits only absorbed part of the evil spirit at the 

beginning, resulting in most of the evil spirit being still there, and it needs to be slowly dissipated. 

As a result, Lin Kai had to take Pan Liguo to the outskirts of the west of the city to absorb some evil 

spirits and treat Pan Liguo’s bloodline rigidity. 

Hearing this, Pan Liguo hesitated for a moment, and then said: “That…Mr. Lin, or else, after I finish 

filming this movie, I will go to treat you again?” 

He believed that he believed in Lin Kai, but he still felt that the probability of 70 to 80% was a little bit 

awkward. If it could be 20 to 30%, it would be very bad. 

That expert doctor also said that there are indeed hermit genius doctors in this world. They are all 

Chinese medicine. If you can find a hermit genius doctor, you will have a two to three times more 

success rate, that is, two to three percent confidence. 

Pan Liguo regarded Lin Kai as the kind of hermit genius doctor with a certain degree of confidence. 

Even so, Pan Liguo worries that if the treatment fails, he will die directly, and there will be no way to 

finish shooting the last movie. 

At that time, in addition to passing away with regret, the entire crew will be dragged down. 

This was a scene that Pan Liguo didn’t want to see, so he decided to finish the film and then followed Lin 

Kai. 

Lin Kai naturally knew what Pan Liguo was worried about, and couldn’t help shaking his head: “Director 

Pan, your blood is very rigid. From my perspective, in a few days, you may not be able to walk. Half a 

month later, I can only lie on a hospital bed. In a month, I will be on a ventilator. 

The doctor who treated you underestimated the rigidity of your blood. He said that at least you will live 

for half a year, and at most, you will live for half a year. However, in my opinion, it ranges from one and 

a half months to two and a half months. At this moment, can you finish making a big movie? A large-

scale movie, it takes at least three months to shoot, right? Coupled with post-production, it would take 

half a year. Now, do you still think that you can finish the movie with your own strength? “ 

When Lin Kai said this, Pan Liguo looked a little embarrassed. He didn’t expect that his illness would be 

so serious. 



According to what Lin Kai said, you really have to go for treatment in time, even if it fails, it is like, 

halfway through the shooting, you can’t do it. 

Halfway through the filming, it will even drag the entire crew. 

Before Pan Liguo could speak, Yin Suyan persuaded Pan Liguo: “Director Pan, let’s follow Mr. Lin’s 

treatment first. I have seen Mr. Lin’s medical skills with my own eyes and there is no problem, so don’t 

worry about it.” 

Not to mention Xu Qiancheng, for Lin Kai, that is infinitely respected. It is clear that Lin Kai is not as 

simple as an ancient warrior, and can be regarded as a god! 

Therefore, Xu Qiancheng also advised Pan Liguo not to worry too much and go for treatment first. 

Pan Liguo had the intention to follow Lin Kai for treatment first, and then heard the persuasion of 

several people, and finally nodded: “Mr. Lin, I believe you, then I will trouble Mr. Lin tomorrow.” 

One night passed. 

Lin Kai slept in Yin Suyan’s suite. There were not only one bedroom in the suite, but several. 

It wasn’t that Lin Kai took the initiative to go in to sleep, but Yin Suyan invited him. 

Lin Kai didn’t refuse either. It just so happened that he had to guard Yin Suyan that night, and the task 

was completed. 

Early the next morning, the task of guarding Yin Suyan was completed, and he gained the ability to 

extract gold. 

In the morning, Lin Kai continued to follow Yin Suyan. As the biggest investor in the movie, he still 

needed to be there at least when it started. 

After the start-up ceremony, there was no rush to shoot. Pan Liguo made all departments of the crew 

get acquainted with each other, and the actors had a special instructor on how to guide and arrange 

such arrangements. 

When the arrangement was over, Lin Kai drove the Rolls-Royce Phantom, carrying Pan Liguo and Yin 

Suyan to the East China Sea. 

Yin Suyan was sitting in the position of the co-pilot, which she mainly followed Lin Kai. 

In the afternoon, Lin drove the car and slowly drove into the western suburbs of the East China Sea. 

It was just in front of the mountain range where the evil spirits were killed last time. After a few days of 

suffocation dissipated, it had actually dissipated more than half, and could only come to the mountain 

range. 

 


